<u>A G E N D A</u> ATHENS CITY COUNCIL MONDAY, APRIL 4, 2016 E-mail: dwalker@ci.athens.oh.us

7:00 P.M.

- 1. Establish Quorum
- 2. Appoint Acting Clerk of Council for Meeting
- 3. Disposition of Minutes:
 - Regular Session held March 21, 2016
- 4. Communications
- 3. Reports and Communications from Other Elected Officials
- 4. Ordinances for Third Reading:

<u>0-38-16</u>

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2016 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE. Introduced by Council Member Risner

5. Ordinances for Second Reading:

<u>0-13-16</u>

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING DISPOSAL AND REPLACEMENT OF A SALT TRUCK WITH SNOW PLOW IN THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. Introduced by Council Member Papai

<u>0-39-16</u>

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING DISPOSAL OF TWO SEWER TRUCKS IN THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT; AND AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO REPLACE THE TWO VEHICLES. Introduced by Council Member Papai

<u>0-40-16</u>

AN ORDINANCE CLOSING A PORTION OF MILL STREET ON SATURDAY, MAY 14, 2016, BETWEEN N. MCKINLEY AVENUE AND SOUTH GREEN DRIVE, FOR THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS HUMAN POWERED VEHICLE CHALLENGE. Introduced by Council Member Papai

<u>0-43-16</u>

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING 2016 RAPID WATERLINE REPLACEMENT (PROJECT #303). Introduced by Council Member Butler

<u>0-44-16</u>

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT WITH THE ATHENS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AS APPLICANT AND, GRANTEE IF FUNDED, FOR SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION TO THE OFFICE OF DEVELOPMENT, OHIO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY (ODSA) FOR THE 2016-2018 COMMUNITY HOUSING IMPACT AND PRESERVATION PROGRAM (CHIP). Introduced by Council Member Butler

6. Ordinances for First Reading:

<u>0-45-16</u>

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO A PARTICIPATORY LPA/STATE AGREEMENT FOR BRIDGE DECK RESURFACING AND "CITY OF ATHENS" SIGNS AND SIGN INSTALLATION ON ATHENS STATE ROUTE 682; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Papai

<u>0-46-16</u>

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2016 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE, 120-15, AND ORDINANCE 83-15, AUTHORIZING RIGHT-OF-WAY ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING OF A BIKE PATH FROM ARMITAGE TO COLUMBUS ROAD, PROJECT (#270); AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Papai

<u>0-47-16</u>

AN ORDINANCE CLOSING A PORTION OF COURT STREET BETWEEN WASHINGTON AND CARPENTER ON SATURDAY, JULY 23, 2016, FROM 8:00 A.M. TO MIDNIGHT FOR OHIO BREW WEEK. Introduced by Council Member Papai

<u>0-48-16</u>

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING THE ENFORCEMENT OF ATHENS CITY CODE SECTION 13.04.10, UNNECESSARY NOISE, IN THE DOWNTOWN AREA, ON JULY 23, 2016, FOR OHIO BREW WEEK. Introduced by Council Member Papai

<u>0-49-16</u>

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING THE ENFORCEMENT OF ATHENS CITY CODE CHAPTER 11.04, VENDING, PEDDLING AND SOLICITING, TO ALLOW VENDING IN A DESIGNATED AREA ON SATURDAY, JULY 23, 2016, DURING THE OHIO BREW WEEK EVENT. Introduced by Council Member Papai

<u>0-50-16</u>

AN ORDINANCE CLOSING A PORTION OF UNION, HIGH AND WASHINGTON STREETS ON SATURDAY, AUGUST 13, 2016, FOR THE KING MIDGET HIGH STREET CHALLENGE. Introduced by Council Member Papai

<u>0-51-16</u>

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO ADVERTISE AND ACCEPT BIDS, WHERE NECESSARY, AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR UNIFORM RECYCLING CARTS. Introduced by Council Member Butler

- 7. Announcements & Other Business
- 8. Opportunity for Citizens to Speak on Legislative Items and City Services <u>Not</u> Covered on the Agenda
- 9. Adjournment

Chris Knisely President of Council

The City of Athens supports the Americans with Disabilities Act. Requests for reasonable accommodation may be made with the ADA Coordinator in the City Building or by calling 592-3367.